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Black-O

From:

Sent: sand idd Sep 2007 07:02:34 +1000
To:
Subject: 38
Sandy White-O
Yl

Black-O

From: Iddles, Ronald
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2007 3:20 PM
To: Black-O

Subject: RE:

I am thinking outside the square.

If 3838 was called to an . - with resepct to her conversation last night, would she
ever be a "reluctant witness"

We would need to sit down to discuss how this could be done without burning her.

Ron IDDLES

Detective Senior Sergeant 18150
Victoria Police - Homicide Squad
412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne. 3000.

Ronald.iddles@police.vic.gov.au

Black-O

From:

Sent: ‘Inursaay, <2u septemper 2007 14:22
To: Iddles, Ronald

Subject: RE:

Thanks mate

From: Iddles, Ronald
Sentéhcllhursdav. 20 Sepotember 2007 1:56 PM

To:
Subject: RE:

| found out from Rod. | remember him now he is a drunk.

‘Sandy White-
| have just left a message on ' phone. | briefed Rod with respect to last nights meeting

with 3838 and Dkt.
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